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O & ¥ OLD BRIDGE DEVELOPMENT COR

760 Highway 18 -  E&st Brunswick, N. J. 08818 -  (201) 238-81
HAND DELIVERED
October 17, 1985

Mr. Harvey P. Goldie
Township Engineer
Township of Old Bridge
One Old Bridge Plaza
Old Bridge, NJ 08857

Dear Mr. Goldie:

Delivered herewith are three (3) copies of the Storm Drainage
standards we would propose to be applicable to our development. I

believe you will find these standards to be in accordance with the

present Township engineering standards and differ primarily in that -
our standards may be more specific.

I would welcome any comment from you and would be pleased to
arrange a meeting with our consulting engineers, Elson T. Killam
Associates to discuss any revisions you may deem appropriate.

Very truly yours,
Q & Y Qld Bridge Development Corp.

e

Liloyd Brown

Executive Vice President
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